



July 3, 2026

Rebecca Plotner
Community Relations Advisor
Burgundy Diamond Mines Limited
900 - 606 Fourth Street SW.
CALGARY AB T2P 1T1
Rebecca.Plotner@burgundydiamonds.com

Dear Ms. Plotner;

Re: Extension request granted for the 2025 Wildlife Management and Monitoring Report for Ekati Diamond Mine

Citing staffing issues and other constraints, Burgundy Diamond Mines (Burgundy) requested an extension for submission of the 2025 Wildlife Management and Monitoring Report to August 31, 2026.

Given the proponent's circumstance, ECC grants Burgundy the extension request. The extension will provide Burgundy with the necessary time to deliver the report up to required standards.

If Burgundy has any questions regarding this letter, please contact Greg Look, Wildlife Management and Monitoring Plan Coordinator at (867) 767-9237 Ext. 53218, or wmmp@gov.nt.ca.

Sincerely,

Heather Sayine-Crawford
Director
Wildlife Management Division
Environment and Climate Change

cc.

Pete Cott – Manager, Habitat and EA, ECC
Chris Shapka, Senior Wildlife Biologist EA, ECC
Greg Look, WMMP Coordinator, ECC